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MEMORANDUM
To: Donna E. Shalala, President

From: Richard L. Williamson %“7% %\/

Chair, Faculty Senate
Date: November 2, 2009

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2009-05(D) — Election of Alternate General Welfare

Committee Members

On October 28, 2009, the Senate voted unanimously to elect an alternate General Welfare

Committee member from each school at its spring election meeting beginning in April 2009: 2/ (2
The Faculty Manual Section B3.6 would be amended as follows:

CURRENT VERSION:
B3.6 Elections for the new Senate officers and General Welfare Committee members shall
take place at a meeting one week after the April meeting of the Senate.’

REVISED VERSION:
B3.6 Flections for the new Senate officers and General Welfare Committee members shall
take place at a meeting one week after the April meeting of the Senate.” At that meeting,

the Senate would also elect an alternate General Welfare Committee member for each
school to serve when the regular member cannot attend.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your information,

RW/rth

J/ ¢! Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost
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